

From: [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)
To: [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)
Subject: FW: M12550 - To obtain a cost reasonableness review of NS Power - CI C0051815 – \$5,959,515 - RTU Replacements Program – Phase 6, as outlined in Section 2.1 of the 202 ACE Plan Decision (M12012)
Date: November 24, 2025 3:24:20 PM

From: Leona Clements <lmclements@stewartmckelvey.com>
Sent: November 24, 2025 2:38 PM
To: Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>
Cc: Nancy G Rubin <nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com>; Brianne E. Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>
Subject: M12550 - To obtain a cost reasonableness review of NS Power - CI C0051815 – \$5,959,515 - RTU Replacements Program – Phase 6, as outlined in Section 2.1 of the 202 ACE Plan Decision (M12012)

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Ms. Henwood,

The Industrial Group was an intervenor in the 2025 ACE Plan (M12012) and wishes to participate in this matter.

Thank you.

Leona

Leona M. Clements

Legal Assistant
Stewart McKelvey
D: 902.407.5151

From: Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 11:15 AM
To: Mike Willett <MICHAEL.WILLETT@nspower.ca>
Cc: Alissa Whalen <awhalen@pinklarkin.com>; Andrew Thiele <andrew.thiele@energystoragecanada.org>; Annie Beth Sampson <AnnieBeth.Sampson@nspower.ca>; Bill Mahody <bill@washingtonmahody.com>; Blake Williams <Blake.Williams@nspower.ca>; Brianne E. Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>; Bryce Everist <bryce.everist@nspower.ca>; Carly Currie <Carly.Currie@nspower.ca>; Carvery, Kim <Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca>; Charlene MacMullin <charlene.macmullin@nspower.ca>; Chisholm, Holly A <Holly.Chisholm@novascotia.ca>; Chris Milligan <Chris.Milligan@nspower.ca>; Boyle, Daniel <Daniel.Boyle@novascotia.ca>; David J Roberts <droberts@pinklarkin.com>; Eric Ferguson <eric.ferguson@nspower.ca>; Erick Too <erick.too@nspower.ca>; Patel, Girish <Girish.Patel@novascotia.ca>; Heidi Day <hday@pinklarkin.com>; Henwood, Crystal D

<Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; Jacqueline Foster <Jacqueline.Foster@nspower.ca>; James MacDuff <james.macduff@mcinnescooper.com>; Jennifer Power <jennifer.power@nspower.ca>; Jennifer Ross <jennifer.ross@nspower.ca>; John Athas <jathas@daymarkea.com>; John D. Wilson <jwilson@gridstrategiesllc.com>; Joni Keeping <jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca>; Judith Ferguson <judith.ferguson@nspower.ca>; Karynne Munroe <Karynne.Munroe@nspower.ca>; Kathleen Murray <Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca>; Keith Bourne <keith.bourne2@nspower.ca>; Kelly Mason <Kelly.Mason@nspower.ca>; Lana Myatt <lane.myatt@nspower.ca>; Lawson, Hollie <Hollie.Lawson@novascotia.ca>; Leona Clements <lmclements@stewartmckelvey.com>; Lisa Forsey <Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca>; Lori Fancy <lori.fancy@nspower.ca>; Mark Peachey <mark.peachey@nspower.ca>; Matt Drover <matthew.drover@nspower.ca>; Mavhunga, Miranda <Miranda.Mavhunga@novascotia.ca>; Melanie Gillis <melanie.gillis@mcinnescooper.com>; Melissa MacAdam <mamacadam@blackburnlaw.ca>; Melissa Whitten <mwhitten@daymarkea.com>; Mersey, Janice <Janice.Mersey@novascotia.ca>; Michael Murphy <mmurphy@pinklarkin.com>; Mike Willett <MICHAEL.WILLETT@nspower.ca>; Monique MacLean <monique.maclean@nspower.ca>; Muhammad Syfuddin Tamim <MuhammadSyfuddin.Tamim@nspower.ca>; Nancy G Rubin <nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Patrick Bateman <patrick@pdbateman.ca>; Paul Dandurand <paul.dandurand@nspower.ca>; Craig, Peter T <Peter.T.Craig@novascotia.ca>; Rebekah Powell <rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca>; Shannon Keizer <shannon@washingtonmahody.com>; Singh, Somesh <Somesh.Singh@novascotia.ca>; Sonia Liao <Sonia.Liao@nspower.ca>; Stefanie DeYoung <Stefanie.deyoung@nspower.ca>; Taylor Montgomery <taylor@washingtonmahody.com>; Voytek Grus <voytek.grus@nspower.ca>; Cavanaugh, Marina <Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca>; Morgan, Adrienne <Adrienne.Morgan@novascotia.ca>

Subject: M12550 - To obtain a cost reasonableness review of NS Power - CI C0051815 – \$5,959,515 - RTU Replacements Program – Phase 6, as outlined in Section 2.1 of the 202 ACE Plan Decision (M12012)

This is an external email.

Good morning,

Please see attached Board letter regarding the above subject matter.

Regards,
Crystal

PLEASE NOTE: Effective **Monday, 3 November 2025**, all documents and files sent to the Board must be submitted via the secure file transfer service on our website. The direct link to upload files is <https://board.titanfile.com/NSEB/>

CRYSTAL HENWOOD

Pronouns: She/Her

Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
T 902 424 1332
TF 1 833 809 0040



Statement of Confidentiality

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization.

If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system. Thank you.

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us and delete it and any attachments from your computer system and records.

Ce courriel (y compris les pièces jointes) est confidentiel et peut être privilégié. La distribution ou la divulgation non autorisée de ce courriel est interdite. Sa divulgation à toute personne autre que son destinataire ne constitue pas une renonciation de privilège. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous aviser et éliminer ce courriel, ainsi que les pièces jointes, de votre système informatique et de vos dossiers.